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DEPARTMENT OF INSPECTOR-GENERAL OF HOSPITALS.

Parkside Mental Hospital,

B Bt - TAugn et e s 103 )

The Registrar,
University of Adelaids,

Adelaide,

Near Pir,
I beg to acknowledge receipt of Circular &nd Roll
of Honour. Phe reference to myself is correct,
-May I direct your attention to two names on the Roll:~-
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7"_1--fff¢;~’”"’ I am wondering whether the names have been coniused,
and for thie reason ;= Captain H.F.Xollosche was a umember of the
Unit I commanded in the A.I.F., namely the 11th Australian Field

Albulance, mThe Unit left South Australia for active service in

May 1916, dbut prior to leaving Capt.Kollosche took the nzme,
legally, of H.F.Dunstan, He was wounded at the Battle of

Passchendael. I presume therefore that his name should
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be inscribed as:- TR | 2 4;
" L Dunstan, HyF.y i.B., B,S."
Possibly it is also correct that Dr H,E.Dunstone
served in the A.I.F., and was wounded, but as I said it may be that
there has been a confusion of names.

Yours faithfully,




